No. D-V/544/G/ q9Y%

HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the  F~6& - 2429 -

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To: DFO Chamba.
Chamba
Subject: Diversion of 3.00 Hectare of Forest Land in favor of HPPWD for the

construction of link road from Chandi to Badoh via Bhatoli Km 0/0 to 06/223
within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division

Memo.

Please refer to your office memo. No. 1039 dated 29.04.2021 on the subject cited
above.
A From the perusal of documents /reply furnished by you, stH the observations as

raised by the GOL, MOEF dated 26.02.2021 are not found attended completely, which-ares be ,

1. Point No. 4 : Panel NPV bill is not found calculated correctly, Hence, calculate

| the Panel NPV Bill correct as per the GOI, MOEF guidelines.

2. Point No. 5: Only Digital Maps revised CA site in hard copy are sent to this
office. Hence, please prepare the revised detailed CA Scheme for selected CA
site as per the latest cost norms and upload all the requisite details, Digital Maps,
KML file & other documents on the online MOEF portal against appropriate
columns; also send the hard copies to this office.

Point No. 8 - Please send the clear full page copy of administrative approval for

()

6.223 kms length.

4. Please make necessary changes against the appropriate column as per your
submission /reply. As the forest area of district is 111598 ha, but online still it is
mentioned as 1115.98 ha.

Therefore, you are requested to please attend the observations as raised by the
GOI, MOEF completely and submit the complete point wise reply to this office at

the earliest. The documents as received in this office are returned herewith.
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Encl: As Above.



